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REPORT 
From the office of the… 

Humanities Caucus 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 

FROM: Paige Hannan, Olivia Dodd 

SUBJECT: SRA 23J Report 

DATE: November 6, 2023 

 
Progress on Year Plan 

- Made significant progress on our goal of encouraging students’ environmental wellness 

through our recent partnership with Stop Sprawl Students 

 

Past Events, Projects, & Activities  

-  This weekend we collaborated with Stop Sprawl Students to promote their farm festival 

event 

- The event introduced students to environmental advocacy in the McMaster 

community, including the organizations’ current work to stop the proposed 

changes of urban boundaries which would lead to extensive development on 

farmland 

- The festival included activities such as a farm tour, hearing from local politicians, 

learning about farming strategies and their effectiveness, as well as games and 

garlic planting 

 

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities  

- We are excited to continue working with Stop Sprawl and encouraging our constituents 

to engage with their events and advocacy efforts 

- We will hopefully be applying for some of the SRA Special Projects fund to 

assist in completing the upcoming collaboration  

 

Other 

- Looking forward to hopefully welcoming our third and final caucus member thanks to 

the November by-election! 

- We like to think that our gorgeous Canva graphics on the Instagram had 

something to do with that, but it’s yet to be known - stay tuned and follow 

@srahumanities 

 

Best, 

Paige Hannan 

SRA Humanities Caucus Leader 

McMaster Students Union 

srahuman@msu.mcmaster.ca  
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